

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

Check Sheet

Pages 1 to 246 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown. Original and revised pages as named below contain all changes from the original tariff that are in effect on the date hereof.

<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>	<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>	<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>
1	Original	28	Original	49	1st
2	4th	29	1st	49.1	Original
3	17th*18th*	30	1st	50	Original
3.1	9th*10th*	31	1st	51	1st
3.2	Original	32	1st	51.1	Original
3.3	5th*6th*	32.1	Original	52	1st
4	Original	33	1st	53	Original
5	1st	33.1	Original	54	Original
6	3rd	33.2	Original	55	Original
7	Original	33.3	Original	56	1st
8	Original	33.4	Original	57	1st
9	3rd	33.5	Original	57.1	Original
10	7th	33.6	Original	58	Original
11	Original	34	1st	59	Original
12	1st	34.1	Original	60	Original
13	1st	34.2	Original	61	Original
14	Original	35	1st	62	Original
15	Original	36	Original	63	Original
16	1st	37	Original	64	Original
17	1st	38	Original	65	Original
18	Original	39	Original	66	Original
19	Original	40	Original	67	Original
20	Original	41	Original	68	Original
21	Original	42	Original	69	Original
22	Original	43	Original	70	Original
23	Original	44	Original 1st*	71	Original
24	Original	45	Original	72	Original
25	Original	46	Original	73	Original
26	Original	47	Original	74	Original
27	Original	48	Original	75	Original

* New or revised sheet.

(Continued)

Issued: ~~July 11, 2016~~ May 27, 2021
Case No.
Order Date:
Advice No.:

Effective: ~~August 9, 2016~~ July 1, 2021

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

Check Sheet

<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>	<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>	<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>
76	1st	100	1st	109.17	Original
76.1	Original 1st*	100.1	Original	109.18	Original
76.2	Original	101	Original	109.19	Original
77	1st	102	1st	109.20	Original
78	Original	102.1	Original	109.21	Original
79	Original	103	1st	109.22	Original 1st*
80	Original	103.1	Original	109.23	Original 1st*
81	Original	104	1st	109.24	Original 1st*
82	Original	105	1st	109.25	Original
83	Original	106	1st	110	1st
84	Original	106.1	Original	111	Original
85	1st	107	Original	112	1st
86	1st	108	Original	113	1st
87	1st 2nd*	106.1	Original	114	1st
87.1	1st*	107	Original	115	Original
87.1.1	Original*	108	Original	116	Original
87.1.2	Original*	109	1st	117	Original
87.2	Original 1st*	109.1	Original	118	1st
87.3	Original 1st*	109.2	Original	119	1st
87.4	1st*	109.3	Original	120	Original
88	1st	109.4	Original	121	Original
88.1	Original	109.5	Original	122	Original
89	2nd 3rd*	109.6	Original	123	Original
90	1st	109.7	Original	124	1st
91	1st	109.8	Original	124.1	Original 1st*
92	Original	109.9	Original	124.2	Original
93	Original	109.10	Original	124.3	Original
94	Original	109.11	Original	125	Original
95	Original	109.12	Original	126	Original
96	Original	109.13	Original	127	Original
97	Original	109.14	Original	128	Original
98	1st	109.15	Original	129	Original
99	1st	109.16	Original	130	Original

* New or revised sheet.

(Continued)

Issued: ~~July 11, 2016~~ May 27, 2021
 Case No.
 Order Date:
 Advice No.:

Effective: ~~August 9, 2016~~ July 1, 2021

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

Check Sheet

<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>	<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>	<u>Sheet</u>	<u>Revision</u>
215	Original	230.1.1	Original*		
216	Original	230.2	3rd 4th*		
217	Original	231	10th 11th*		
218	Original	231.1	Original		
219	5th	231.2	Original		
219.1	Original	231.3	Original		
219.2	Original	232	7th		
219.3	Original	232.1	Original		
220	6th	233	10th 11th*		
220.1	Original	233.1	Original		
221	7th	234	6th		
222	6th	234.1	1st		
222.1	Original	234.2	1st		
222.2	Original	234.3	1st		
222.3	Original	235	7th		
223	5th	235.1	1st		
223.1	Original	236	7th		
224	7th	237	4th		
225	5th	237.1	Original		
225.1	Original	237.2	Original		
225.2	Original	237.3	Original		
225.3	Original	238	3rd		
226	4th	238.1	Original		
226.1	Original	239	5th		
227	6th	240	Original		
228	7th	241	Original		
228.1	Original	242	Original		
228.2	Original	243	Original		
228.3	Original	244	Original		
229	4th	245	Original		
229.1	Original	246	Original		
230	8th				
230.1	4th *5th*				

* New or revised sheet.

(Continued)

Issued: ~~July 11, 2016~~ May 27, 2021
 Case No.
 Order Date:
 Advice No.:

Effective: ~~August 9, 2016~~ July 1, 2021

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowance (Cont'd)

2.4.5 Access Services Provided by More Than One Telephone Company (Cont'd)

(B) Multiple Company/Multiple Tariff Billing

- (a) Under this arrangement, each Telephone Company providing service will bill the customer according to its tariff. Additionally, these access bills must use the same access minutes of use and include cross references to the other Telephone Company's bills, and common circuit identification.

For Feature Group A,B,C and D Switched Access service, the portion of the Local Transport provided by the Telephone Company is not distance sensitive. The Local Transport rate* described in 12.#.1(B) will apply to the total number _____ (T) of access minutes. The rate charged for the portion of Local Transport provided by a connecting exchange Telephone Company will be based on the connecting exchange Telephone Company's access tariff and may be distance sensitive.

- (b) For Special Access, the portion of the Channel mileage provided by the Telephone Company is not distance sensitive. The Channel Mileage rate described in 12.#.2(B) will apply to the total number of mileage sections. The rate charged for the portion of Channel Mileage provided by a connecting exchange Telephone Company will be based on the connecting exchange Telephone Company's access tariff and may be distance sensitive.

* As of July 1, 2021, the Local Transport rates including Tandem Switched Facility, Tandem Switched Termination and Tandem Switching are not applied to originating toll free minutes. (N)
(N)

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

5. Ordering Options for Switched and Special Access Service (Cont'd)

5.2 Access Order (Cont'd)

(C) Feature Group C and Feature Group D Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

- (7) For ~~Toll Free 800-Data~~ Base Access Service, as described in 6.1.3(A) & (C) following, the ~~(T)~~(N) customer must order FGC or FGD to those access tandems or end offices designated as Service Switching Points (SSP) for ~~800-Data-Base~~ Toll Free Database service in ~~(T)~~ NATIONAL EXCHANGE CARRIER ASSOCIATION, INC. TARIFF F.C.C NO. 4, WIRE CENTER INFORMATION. Direct trunk routes can only be provided from end offices equipped to query centralized data bases. All traffic originating from end offices not equipped to provide SS7 signaling and routing require routing via an access tandem where SSP functionality is available. ~~(N)~~

(D) For Feature Group C and Feature Group D with SS7 Signaling, in addition to the information listed in (C) preceding, the customer shall specify: ~~(N)~~

- (1) A reference to existing signaling connections or reference to a related signaling connection order.
- (2) SS7 Signaling Local Switching options, if any.
- (3) The number of BHMC or trunks (for customers other than providers of MTS or WATS) required for or to be converted to an SS7 Signaling capability. ~~(N)~~

(E) Special Access Services ~~(T)~~

- (1) The type of service requested (Metallic, Voice Grade, etc.) ~~(M)~~
- (2) The customer designated premises or hubs involved.
- (3) The channel interface, technical specification package and options desired.
- (4) Where the Special Access Service is exempt from the Special Access Surcharge as set forth in 7. following the customer shall furnish with the order the certification as set forth in 7. following. ~~(M)~~

(M) Material previously appearing on Original Sheet No. 76 now appears on this sheet.

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

6. Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

6.2 Rate Categories (Cont'd)

(A) Local Transport

Local Transport provides the transmission facilities between the customer designated premises and each end office switch of the Telephone Company where the customer's traffic is switched when originating and terminating the customer's traffic. The Local Transport charge is not distance sensitive for the originating rate.

(E)

If the customer utilizes the facilities of another connecting exchange carrier to access the Telephone Company end office switch for the provision of switched access service, the Local Transport charge will provide facilities between the end office switch and the interconnection point with the connecting exchange carrier.

Local Transport is a two-way voice frequency transmission path composed of facilities determined by the Telephone Company. The two-way voice frequency transmission path permits the transport of calls in the originating direction (from the end user end office switch to the customer's designated premises) and in the terminating direction (from the customer's designated premises to the end office switch), but not simultaneously. The voice frequency transmission path may be comprised of any type of plant capable of the transmission of voice and associated telephone signals within the frequency bandwidth of approximately 300 to 3000 HZ.

The Telephone Company will work cooperatively with the customer to develop routing and other local transport arrangements. Rates for Local Transport are set forth in Section 12.*

(C)(F)

(M)

(M)

* As of July 1, 2021, the Local Transport rates including Tandem Switched Facility, Tandem Switched Termination and Tandem Switching are not applied to originating toll free minutes. (N)
(N)

(M) Section 6.2(A)(1) now shown on Original Sheet No. 87.4.

(Continued)

(N)

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

6. Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

6.2 Rate Categories (Cont'd)

(A) Local Transport (Cont'd)

(1) Direct Trunked Transport (Cont'd)

High Capacity DS3 Direct Trunked Transport cannot be terminated at end offices that are not identified as hub offices that provide DS3 to DS1 multiplexing.

Additionally, DS1 Direct Trunked Transport cannot be terminated at end offices that are not identified as hub offices that provide DS1 to Voice Grade multiplexing or are not electronic end offices.

Direct Trunked Transport rates consist of a Direct Trunked Facility rate, which is applied on a per mile basis and a Direct Trunked Termination rate which is applied at each end of each measured segment of the Direct Trunked Facility (e.g., at the end office, tandem, hub, ADM equipped wire center, and serving wire center). When the Direct Trunked Facility mileage is zero, neither the Direct Trunked Facility rate nor the Direct Trunked Termination rate will apply.

The Direct Trunked Facility rate recovers a portion of the costs of transmission facilities, including intermediate transmission circuit equipment between the end points of the interoffice circuits.

The Direct Trunked Termination rate recovers a portion of the costs of the circuit equipment that is necessary for the termination of each end of the Direct Trunked Facility.

The minimum period for which High Capacity DS3 Direct Trunked Transport is provided is twelve months.

(2) Tandem Switched Transport

The Tandem Switched Transport rate elements recover a portion of the costs associated with a communications path between a tandem and an end office on circuits that are switched at a tandem switch.

Tandem Switched Transport rates consist of a Tandem Switched Facility rate* and a Tandem Switched Termination rate.*

(a) The Tandem Switched Facility rate* recovers a portion of the costs of transmission facilities, including intermediate transmission circuit equipment, between the end points of interoffice circuits. The Tandem Switched Facility rate is applied on a per access minute per mile basis for all originating and terminating minutes of use routed over the facility.

* As of July 1, 2021, the Tandem Switched Transport rates including Tandem Switched Facility, Tandem Switched Termination and Tandem Switching are not applied to originating toll free minutes.

(Continued)

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

(N)

6. Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

6.2 Rate Categories (Cont'd)

(A) Local Transport (Cont'd)

(2) Tandem Switched Transport (Cont'd)

(b) The Tandem Switched Termination rate* recovers a portion of the costs of circuit equipment necessary for the termination of each end of each measured segment of the Tandem Switched Facility. The Tandem Switched Termination rate is applied on a per access minute basis (for all originating and terminating minutes of use routed over the facility) at each end of each measured segment of Tandem Switched Facility (e.g., at the end office, host office and the access tandem). When the Tandem Switched Facility mileage is zero, neither the Tandem Switched Facility rate nor the Tandem Switched Termination rate will apply.

(C)

(3) Multiplexing

Multiplexing provides an arrangement for converting a single, higher capacity or bandwidth circuit to several lower capacity or bandwidth circuits.

When a derived channel is itself multiplexed to derive additional channels with a lesser capacity, this is referred to as cascade multiplexing. When cascade multiplexing occurs, a charge for the additional multiplexing function applies. When cascade multiplexing is performed at different hubbing locations, Direct Trunked Transport charges also apply between the hubs.

The following multiplexing arrangements are offered for use with Switched Access Service.

(a) DS3 to DS1 Multiplexing charges apply when a High Capacity DS3 Direct Trunked Transport is connected with High Capacity DS1 Direct Trunked Transport. The DS3 to DS1 multiplexer will convert a 44.736 Mbps channel to 28 DS1 channels using digital time division multiplexing.

(b) DS1 to Voice Grade Multiplexing apply when a High Capacity DS1 Direct Trunked Transport is connected with Voice Grade Direct Trunked Transport. However, a DS1 to Voice Grade Multiplexing Charge does not apply when a High Capacity DS1 Direct Trunked Transport is terminated at an electronic end office and only Switched Access Service is provided over the DS1 facility (i.e., Voice Grade Special Access channels are not derived). The DS1 to Voice Grade multiplexer will convert a 1.544 Mbps channel to 24 Voice Grade channels.

* As of July 1, 2021, the Tandem Switched Transport rates including Tandem Switched Facility, Tandem Switched Termination and Tandem Switching are not applied to originating toll free minutes.

(N)

(N)

(Continued)

(N)

ACCESS SERVICE

6. Switched Access Service (Cont'd)6.2 Rate Categories (Cont'd)(B) End Office

The End Office rate category provides the local end office switching and end user termination functions necessary to complete the transmission of Switched Access communications to and from the end users served by the local end office. The End Office rate category includes the Local Switching rate element for the originating access minutes and Local Switching and Information surcharge rate elements cover terminating access minutes.

(C)(F)
+
(C)(1) Local Switching

The Local Switching rate element provides the local end office switching functions associated with Feature Groups A, B, C, and D and the transport termination for the trunk side arrangements which terminate the Local Transport facilities. The Local Switching rate applies to FGC and FGD Switched Access Service utilized by providers of MTS and WATS, and for FGB when utilized to provide MTS/WATS service. The Transitional rate applies to all other FGB and FGA services originating or terminating in end offices which have not been converted to equal access and FGC when utilized to provide Interim 800 service to carriers other than AT&T. The LS1 rate only applies to FGA and FGB services that originate or terminate at an end office which has been converted to equal access. Rates for Local Switching are set forth in Section 12. For originating toll free minutes only, a different local switching rate specified in Section 12 applies.

(C)(F)
(C)(2) Information Surcharge

The Information surcharge rate element is designed to recover expenses associated with Directory White Pages.

(N)
/(C) Non- Chargeable Optional Features

Where facilities permit, the Telephone Company, will at the option of the customer, provide the following non-chargeable optional feature.

(1) Customer Identification Function for 900 Access Service

This function provides for screening of the first six digits of all 900-NXX-XXXX type calls which are generated by end users for the purposes of determining the customer to which the call is to be routed. This function is provided with FGC or FGD which is used in conjunction with 900 Access Service.

- (a) 900 Access Service is provided at Telephone Company appropriately equipped end office or tandem switches.

(Continued)

(N)

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

6. Switched Access Service (Cont'd) (N)6.3 Provisions and Description of Switched Access Service Feature Groups (Cont'd)6.3.6 Common Switching Transport Termination and Interim NXX Translation Optional Features (Cont'd)(A) Optional Features (Cont'd)(3) Non-Chargeable Optional Features(a) Interim NXX Translation

The manner in which Interim NXX Translation is provided is dependent on the status of the end office from which the service is provided (i.e., equipped with equal access capabilities or not equipped with equal access capabilities). When Interim NXX Translation is provided from an end office equipped with equal access capabilities, it will be provided in conjunction with FGD Switched Access Service. When Interim NXX Translation is provided from an end office not equipped with equal access capabilities, it will be provided in conjunction with FGC Switched Access Service.

(4) Chargeable Optional Features(a) ~~800-Data-Base~~ Toll Free Database Access Service (T)

~~800-Data-Base~~ Toll Free Database Access Service is provided to all customers in conjunction with FGC and FGD switched access service. When a 1+800+NXX-XXXX call is originated by an end user, the Telephone Company will utilize the Signaling System 7 (SS7) network to query an ~~800-data-base toll free database~~ Toll Free Database to identify the customer to whom the call will be delivered and provide vertical features based on the dialed ten digits. The call will then be routed to the identified customer over FGC or FGD switched access. (T)

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

6. Switched Access Service (Cont'd) ~~(N)~~

6.3 Provisions and Description of Switched Access Service Feature Groups (Cont'd)

6.3.6 Common Switching Transport Termination and Interim NXX Translation Optional Features (Cont'd)

(A) Optional Features (Cont'd)

(4) Chargeable Optional Features (Cont'd)

(a) ~~800 Data Base~~ Toll Free Database Access Service (Cont'd) (T)

A Basic or Vertical Feature Query charge, as set forth in 12.#.1.D following, is assessed for each query launched to the data base which identifies the customer to whom the call will be delivered. If the originating company transmits the results of the query, it will assess the query charge per call. However, when the originating company is unable to do so, the next company in the call path that is able to launch and transmit the results of the query will assess the query charge. Only one query charge per call may be assessed. (C)

The Basic Query provides the identification of the customer to whom the call will be delivered and includes area of service routing which allows routing of 800 calls by telephone companies to different interexchange carriers based on the Local Access Transport Area (LATA) in which the call originates.

The Vertical Feature Query provides the same customer identification as the basic query plus vertical features which may include: (1) call validation, (ensuring that calls originate from subscribed service areas); (2) POTS translation of 800 numbers; (3) alternate POTS translation (which allows subscribers to vary the routing of 800 calls based on factors such as time of day, place or origination of the call, etc.); and (4) multiple carrier routing (which allows subscribers to route to different carriers based on factors similar to those in (3)).

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

6. Switched Access Service (Cont'd)

(N)

6.3 Provisions and Description of Switched Access Service Feature Groups (Cont'd)6.3.6 Common Switching Transport Termination and Interim NXX Translation
Optional Features (Cont'd)(A) Optional Features (Cont'd)(4) Chargeable Optional Features (Cont'd)(a) ~~800 Data Base~~ Toll Free Database Access Service (Cont'd) _____ (T)

The manner in which ~~800 data base~~ toll free database access service is provided _____ (T)
is dependent on the availability of SS7 service at the end office
from which the service is provided as outlined following:

- When ~~toll free database~~ 800 data base access service originates at an end office equipped with Service Switching Point (SSP) capability for querying centralized data bases, all such service will be provisioned from that end office. (T)

When 800. data base access service originates at an end office not equipped with SSP customer identification capability, the 800 call will be delivered to the access tandem on which the end office is homed and which is equipped with the SSP feature to query centralized data bases.

Query charges as set forth in 12.#.1.D following are in addition to those charges applicable for the Feature Group C or Feature Group D switched access service.

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

6. Switched Access Service (Cont'd)6.7 Rate Regulations (Cont'd)6.7.1 Application of Rates and Charges (Cont'd)(D) ~~800 Data Base Toll Free Database~~ Access Service (T)

A Basic Query or a Vertical Feature Query charge applies for each query that is launched to an ~~an 800 data base toll free database~~ and (T) identifies the customer to whom the call will be delivered. The Query charge applied will depend on the features used in making the data base query. Queries using vertical service features outlined above will be charged the Vertical Feature Query charge. All other queries will be charged the Basic Query charge. Query charges, as set forth in Section 12.#.1(D) will only be applied by those companies whose wire centers are identified as assessing query charges in the NATIONAL EXCHANGE CARRIER ASSOCIATION, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 4.

Issued: May 27, 2021Case No. 93-999-T02Order Date: January 4, 1994Advice No.: 93-02Effective: July 1, 1994~~2021~~

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

12.6 South Central Utah Tele. Assn., Inc.

12.6.1 Switched Access Service

(A) Nonrecurring Charges

	<u>Nonrecurring Charges</u>	<u>Per Access Minute</u>	<u>Tariff Section Reference</u>
Per Line Connected	\$290.13		6.7.1(A)
(B) <u>Local Transport*</u>			6.2(A)
(1) Originating:			
Premium Access #		\$.0203	(C)
Non-Premium Access #		.0203	(C)
(2) Terminating:			
Premium Access			
(a) Tandem Switched Transport			
1. Tandem Switched Facility, Per Mile		**	
2. Tandem Switched Termination, Per Termination		**	
(b) Direct Trunked Transport		<u>Rate Per Month</u>	
1. Direct Trunked Facility, Per Mile			
High Capacity DS1		**	
High Capacity DS3		**	
2. Direct Trunked Termination, Per Termination			
High Capacity DS1		**	
High Capacity DS3		**	
3. Multiplexing, Per Arrangement			
DS3 to DS1		**	
DS1 to Voice		**	

* The Local Transport rate includes non-chargeable Interface Groups and Optional Features as set forth in 6.2(A)(1) and 6.2(A)(2).

** Rates and/or charges for the intrastate terminating traffic mirror South Central Utah Telephone Association, Inc. Interstate Terminating rates set forth in Section 17, Rates and Charges, of the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, https://www.neca.org/Tariff_5.aspx. This Tariff is on file with the Federal Communications Commission. ~~(C)~~

As of July 1, 2021, the originating Local Transport rates are not applied to originating toll free minutes. ~~(N)~~

(Continued)

Issued: ~~July 11, 2016~~ May 27, 2021
Case No.
Order Date:
Advice No.:

Effective: ~~August 9, 2016~~ July 1, 2021

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

12.6 South Central Utah Tele. Assn., Inc.

12.6.1 Switched Access Service

	<u>Per Access Minute</u>	<u>Tariff Section Reference</u>
(C) <u>End Office</u>		6.2(B)(1)
(1) Local Switching Premium Access and Non-Premium, All Feature Groups		
a) Originating: (Non-Toll Free)	\$.0205	(T)
b) Originating (Toll Free Only)	**	(N)
c b) Terminating*	**	(T)(C)
		(N)
(2) Information Surcharge, Per 100 Terminating Access Minutes Billed in Rates 12.6.1(C) a) b)		

* The composite Terminating Local Switching rate shown above include the Terminating Information Surcharge rate element.

** Rates for the intrastate originating toll free and terminating traffic mirror South Central Utah Telephone Association, ~~(T)(N)~~ Inc. Interstate Terminating rates set forth in Section 17, Rates and Charges, of the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, https://www.neca.org/Tariff_5.aspx. This Tariff is on file with the Federal Communications Commission. ~~(N)~~

Issued: ~~May 31, 2016~~ May 27, 2021
 Case No.
 Order Date:
 Advice No.:

Effective: July 1, ~~2016~~ 2021

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH
 ACCESS SERVICE

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

12.6 South Central Utah Tele. Assn., Inc.

12.6.1 Switched Access Service

	<u>Per Access Minute</u>	<u>Tariff Section Reference</u>	
			(M)
			(M)
(D) <u>800 Data Base Toll Free Database Access Service</u>			(T)
(1) Basic Rate – per query	\$.003500	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	(F)
(2) Vertical Features Rate - Per query (replaces basic rate)	-.007165**	6.3.6(A)(4)(a)	(C)
			(M)
			(M)

** Rates for the intrastate originating toll free and terminating traffic mirror South Central Utah Telephone Association, Inc. Interstate Terminating rates set forth in Section 17, Rates and Charges, of the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, https://www.neca.org/Tariff_5.aspx. This Tariff is on file with the Federal Communications Commission. (N)

(M) Section 12.6.1 (A) and (B) now shown on Original Sheet No. 230.1. Section 12.6.1 (C) now shown on Original Sheet No. 230.2 in a different rate structure.

(Continued)

Issued: ~~May 31, 2013~~ May 27, 2021
 Case No.
 Order Date:
 Advice No.:

Effective: July ~~2, 2013~~ 1, 2021

EXCHANGE CARRIERS OF UTAH

ACCESS SERVICE

12. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

12.6 South Central Utah Tele. Assn., Inc.

12.6.5 Carrier Common Line Access Service

	Per Access Minute	Tariff Section Reference	
Per Originating <u>Non-Toll Free</u> Minute	\$.0205	3.	(T)
<u>Per Originating Toll Free Minute</u>	<u>.0000</u>	<u>3.</u>	<u>(N)</u>
Per Terminating Minute	.0000	3.	(R)

(Continued)

Issued: ~~May 31, 2013~~ May 27, 2021

Effective: July ~~2, 2013~~ 1, 2021

Case No.

Order Date:

Advice No.: